
                  Official Notice No. 102-1-2016 

 Linnwood Treatment Plant 

                         WP-320: Wash Water Piping Rehabilitation 

                                       October 6, 2016 

Page 1 of 2 

 

 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

 

This Addendum consists of the following CHANGES TO THE BID DOCUMENTS FOR 

OFFICIAL NOTICE 102-1-2016: 

 

1. PLEASE SEE THE RESPONSES BELOW TO THE REQUEST FOR 

INFORMATION SUBMITTED: 

 

QUESTION #1: 

 RFI QUESTION:  Specification Section 33 0110, 3.01, I, 8 specifies that the lining 

contractor shall specify a cleaning standard that will meet or exceed SSPC SP 

12/NACE 5 specifications.  This standard has been replaced by (4) distinct 

standards.  Can you please specify the cleaning specification that is to be met? 

 

RESPONSE #1: 

 For water jet cleaning, the specification to be met is SSPC-SP WJ-1.  SP WJ-1 

contains requirements for cleaning metals to bare substrate using waterjet cleaning.  

If a contractor opts for an abrasive blast preparation, SSPC-SP6 “Commercial Blast 

Cleaning” is acceptable. 

 

QUESTION #2: 

 RFI QUESTION:  What is the latest possible date that we would expect to receive 

a notice to proceed?  Which activities must be completed prior to substantial 

completion?  If applicable, would liquidated damages begin at substantial 

completion or final completion date? 

 

RESPONSE #2: 

 The DPW Contracts Office typically awards contracts two to three weeks after bids 

are opened.  The Notice to Proceed letters have been issued typically three to four 

weeks after the bid opening.  The cleaning, lining and inspection of the pipes shall 

be completed prior to substantial completion.  Any reference to liquidated damages 

refer to the final completion date, if found applicable to the project. 

 

QUESTION #3: 

 RFI QUESTION:  Are either a performance bond or a payment bond required for 

this project? 

 

RESPONSE #3: 

 Yes, a payment and performance bond will be required.  This is explained in Section 

2.9.8 of the City of Milwaukee, Department of Public Works General Specifications.  

In addition to this a bid bond is required with the submitted bid.  This is explained in 
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Section 1.1.5 of the City of Milwaukee, Department of Public Works General 

Specifications. 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 


